STATE OF HAWAII
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
HIGHWAYS DIVISION
ADDENDUM NO. 1
FOR
FENCING REPAIRS AT VARIOUS LOCATIONS

PROJECT NO. HWY-OM-2011-39

The following amendments shall be made to the Bid Documents:

PRE-BID MEETING MINUTES
Attached are the January 21, 2011 Pre-Bid Meeting Minutes and Aftendance Sheet

for your information.

Please acknowledge receipt of the Addendum No. 1 by recording the date of its receipt in
the space provided on page P-4 of the Proposal.

LENN M. OKIMOTO
OC fnterim Director of Transportation

Addendum No. 1
af- 1/26/11



FENCING REPAIRS AT VARIOUS LOCATIONS
PROJECT NO. HWY-OM-2011-39

PRE-BID MEETING MINUTES
JANUARY 21, 2011

The following minutes are from the Hawaii D'epartment of Transportation (HDOT)
pre-bid meeting with prospective bidders for the Fencing Repairs at Various
Locations on Oahu project.

The meeting was held at the State Office Building in Kapolei at 8:00 am. Holly
Yamauchi conducted the meeting.

A sign-in sheet with the names of the attendees is attached.
Questions:

1. Will HDOT. issue work orders for an entire route ot break it up on an as
needed basis?

Both, the scope could be for specific sections only or it could be for an
entire route. Work orders will specify the scope of work.

2. Does the Confractor have fo issue a public notice for each work order?
No.
3. Does the Contractor have to provide a temporary toilet on site?

The contractor may provide a temporary toilet at their own cost if they
choose to. It is not a requirement. The State will not provide a
temporary toilet.

4. Can the Contractor submit a general traffic control plan or does it need to be
site specific?

The Field Engineer may require site specific traffic control plans.



5. Does the Prime Contractor Supervisor have to remain on site with the
Subcontractor?

The Prime Contractor Supervisor is not required to be on site with its
Subcontractors, but will be responsible for ail actions by its
Subcontractors.

The meeting ended at 9:30 am.

All items discussed at this meeting will be reflected in Addendum No. 1.



FENCING REPAIRS
AT VARIOUS LOCATIONS

PROJECT NO. HWY-OM-2011-39

PRE-BID MEETING
January 21, 2011
9:00 AM
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